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MEMORANDUM 
 
    
TO:  Board of Supervisors DATE:  January 12, 2021 
  
               
FROM: Mike Dent SUBJECT:   Adult and Family Services  
 Child Support Services Director Commission appointment 
     
CC: Ryan Gruver 
 Health & Human Services Agency Director 
   
  
 
The purpose of the Adult and Family Services Commission (AFSC) is to represent the 
community to the Board of Supervisors on issues regarding health and human services 
and the interests of all residents of Nevada County.  Janeth Marroletti will make a great 
Adult and Family Services Commission representative on the Area 4 Agency on Aging 
Advisory Council.   
 
Ms. Marroletti’s experience includes over 15 years of community experience working on 
behalf of seniors.  Ms. Marroletti has a Masters’ in public health and was a past board 
member for the California Association of Senior Centers, CalOptima Health Care Plan in 
Orange County, and the Senior Citizens Commission under the Orange County Board of 
Supervisors.  Currently Ms. Marroletti is the Executive Director for Gold Country Senior 
Services.   
 
 
The AFSC approved the Area 4 Agency on Aging Advisory Council Appointment of 
Janeth Marroletti at the January 12, 2021 Adult and Family Services Commission 
Meeting.   
 
Thank you for your consideration.    
 
 


